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April 5. 1978

Mr. Patrick Carpentier ' -
P p T, o /

Office of the Legislative Counsel : ;7é? Ké“sij

Central Incelligence Agency '
Jashington, D. C.

Dear Mr.. Carpentier:

In connection with its iﬂvesLigation into t i
stances surrounding the death of President Kenn adv, th
Committee on Assassinations requests access tc all fil
file references pertaining to the following individual

1) Edward Jay Epstein

o . 2) ~Marvin Kantor
'3} Charlo¥te Bustos

4} Annie Goodpasture.’

(')

In addition, please prov1de the Commi
the following information:

5)  Any an@/all investigative reports prepared by E.
Howard Hunt pertaining to the John F. Xennedy assas-

w sination. '(These reports were not necessarily pre-
N - - - . - . :
) .pared during the period of Mr. Hunt's employment

-7 with the CIA).

: 6) The file that was prepared by the CIA in reference to
<§£§( —_T E. Howard Hunt's alleged Watergate-related activities.

The Committee previocusly requested access to all CIA files
pertaining to E. Howard Hunt in its letter to ycu of Jahuary 6,
1978. However, Roger Gabrielson, of your staff, has requestgd
that the particular requests identified above, be put 1n writi

1

The Commlbbee would also appre01ate a resnonse from the
CIA regarding the following matters:
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7) “he CIA's written statement reolving to the Comﬁl tee's
! \;gaﬁbst\gf February 21, 1978 for an explanaticn of the
R\,>c:r1te*1a thai governea the opening ©f a 201 file dur-

. 1ing the years —-64 was not responsiva to our inguiry

| because the CIA's written statement did not focus on the
relevant time period. Acc dingly, I zm renew
reguest of February 21, 1978. Im-the event
were no criteria governing the openinl s
during that period, the Committee would appre= te a
wrltten statement vndlcat¢ng that this was t;§&3335~

8) CIA document #563- 810 indicates thab/thfre are 37 cocu-
‘ments that should be in Lee Harvey Oswald's 201 file
but which are missing from the file. Furthermore, this
document also indicates that there should be a machine
listing of these documents attached as part of document

. #563-810, but no such listing appears in the file. The
Select Committee on Assassinations reguasts that the
CIA provide a listing of such documents as well as a
written explanation of where those docunents are lo-
cated and why they do not appear in Oswald's 201 file.
Pursuant to my letter of December 27, 1577, I would like
to note that the document referred to in thls Daragrauh
is a classified cocument.

9) “®Lter having reviewed both the documer contained in
Iy llan and the

&S
A's files on Priscilla Johnson ¥cl
\ materialssthat wer€ independencly made availeble to .her
under the Priwacy Act, it is apparent th ]
which were made ilable to the Committee did not in-
.~ clude HTLINGUAL materials. As the Committee has
" already requested all in nation contained in vour
files on the individuals who axe_ the subjects of our
‘requests, please review the files™that you have pre-
viously made available to us for the Dwrpose 0f ensvr-
ing that all of the information pertainind~<g the
individuals involved has, in fact, been provided

b

'!

who served as case officers in the Soviet Russian Division of
V' the cIa’s[__ |station for the period 1963 through February

- \ 1564, as well as the Chief(s) of Station and Deputy ChﬁeL(s) of
Station for that period. - The Comm1+tee recquests that Lne CIA

LX /O. Finally, the. Commltuee would llke to interview all persons
A
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either make these persons available for our stafi to interview
or provide their last known address so that we can ccntact them
directly. . ‘ .

Thank you for your continuing cooperation.
Sincerely,

/é7 Akﬂ;)% {:b

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and DlreCtor
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